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City Attorney's Communication #2019-626
March 29, 2019

TO: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator
FROM: James E. Saunders, III, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution — National Recreation and Park Association and Walt Disney Company
Play Spaces Grant Program

As requested in your memorandum dated March 27, 2019, Parks and Recreation Department
Memorandum No. 19-A066, attached please find the above-referenced Resolution captioned as
follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
SUBMIT A GRANT PROPOSAL IN AN AMOUNT OF
$30,000.00 TO THE NATIONAL RECREATION AND PARK
ASSOCIATION AND WALT DISNEY COMPANY PLAY
SPACES GRANT PROGRAM FOR THE PURPOSE OF
OBTAINING FUNDS FOR PURCHASING AND
INSTALLING ALL-INCLUSIVE PLAYGROUND
EQUIPMENT AT SGT. KIP A. JACOBY PARK;
CONFIRMING THE CITY’S CONTRIBUTION IN AN
AMOUNT UP TO $30,000.00; AND, IF AWARDED,
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE
FUNDS AND EXECUTE ALL APPROPRIATE
DOCUMENTS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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JAMES E. SAUNDERS, III
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